
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
July 27, 2021 

 
CALENDAR 

 
July 27 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
July 27 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Aug 10 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Aug 10 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Aug 24 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 
Aug 24 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 
******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. CONSENT ITEMS: 
Minutes – July 13, 2021 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – July 13, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
Claims 
Gift Acceptance 
Fundraiser 
Grant Acceptance - EEF 
Extra-Curricular Purchase Request 
Conference Leave Request 
Personnel Report 

 
E. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Board Policy 3421.01A – Professional Staff Contracts and Compensation Plans 

(Administrators) – The Administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy 
3421.01A – Professional Staff Contracts and Compensation Plan (Administrators), for 
initial consideration. 
 

 Administrative Regulation JEA – School Admissions - The Administration presents 
proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation JEA – School Admissions for initial 
review. 
 

 Resolution – The Business Office seeks Board adoption of a Resolution for Guaranteed 
Energy Savings. 
 



BOARD AGENDA July 27, 2021 
 
 

2 
   

 Financial Report – Annual Report 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

F. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

July 13, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 

 Troy E. Scott Douglas K. Weaver 

   

ECS Staff Natalie Bickel Denise Seger 

Present: Eric Chandler Sarita Stevens 
 Tony England Steve Thalheimer 
 Lisa Ernsberger Doug Thorne 
 Sarah Lehman  
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a report on the Core Value Survey comparison data from 
Superintendent Thalheimer.  An update on the strategic planning of the 
Social Emotional Learning (SEL) Task Force was presented by Assistant 

Superintendent of Student Services, Sarita Stevens; Assistant 
Superintendent of Exceptional Learners, Tony England; Sarah Metzler, 
SEL Consultant, ; Lisa Ernsberger, Director of High Ability; and Natalie 

Bickel, Supervisor of Student Services/Attendance Officer. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:50 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

July 13, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
7:10 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 
 Troy E. Scott Anne M. VonDerVellen 
  Douglas K. Weaver 

   
   

 

Roll Call 

Board president, Rocky Enfield, called the regular meeting of the Board of 

School Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 

Order 

Board vice president, Dacey Davis, recited the Elkhart Promise. 

 

The Elkhart 

Promise 

Mr. Enfield discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

Mr. Enfield presented a Service to Education award to Susan Daiber for 

her years of service on the Board.  Each member of the Board thanked 
her and wished her well on future endeavors. 
 

Special 

Recognition 
 

By unanimous action, the Board appointed Anne VonDerVellen to fill the 
at-large trustee position. 
 

Appointment 

New Board member, Anne VonDerVellen was sworn in. (Codified File 
2122-01) 
 

Oath of Office 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

Minutes – June 22, 2021 – Public Work Session 

Minutes – June 22, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $7,069,435.81 as shown on the July 

13, 2021, claims listing.  (Codified File 2122-02) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

  



2 
 

The following donations were made to Elkhart Community Schools 
(ECS): Donations of $1,000.00 from Heart City Automotive for 

EHS athletics; $2,000.00 from Consolidated Metals, Inc. for the 
EHS boys’ soccer program; ETHOS Summer STEM Camp t-shirts 
from Sound FX Entertaining (Jamie and Mindy Higginson) with a 

donor value of $500.00; $250.00 from Paul and Susan Daiber to 
the EHS Music apparel; 2 new soccer nets from Lippert Plant 72 for 
Eastwood; $1,536.00 from the Hershberger Living Trust of Donald 

& Marjory Hershberger in support of the Art Café and will to be 
used to purchase supplies; $500.00 from Lippert Components for 
the EHS cheerleading program; and from David and Nancy Smith, 

$50,000.00 to the Engineering, Technology and Innovation 
building fund and $150,000.00 to the Athletic Renovation to Rice 
Field and North Side Gym. 

 

Gift Acceptance 

Grant: Submission Improving Teacher Quality State Grant from 
the Indiana Department of Education in the amount of $1,000.00 

for the ETI School of Study (Codified File 2122-03) 
 

Grant 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  

(Codified File 2122-04) 
 

Fundraisers 

 

An extra-curricular purchase request from West Side Middle School 
to purchase a LED wireless scoreboard in the amount of $5,500. 
 

Extra Curricular 
Purchase  

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board policy for staff members as 
recommended by the administration on the July 13, 2021 listings.  

(Codified File 2122-10) 
 

Conference 
Leave Requests 
 

 

 
 
A consent agreement regarding unpaid time for a certified staff 

member. (Codified file 2122-05) 
 
An agreement on payment compensation for a certified staff 

member.  (Codified file 2122-06) 
 
Administrative appointment of the following four (4) certified staff 

members effective 8/2/21: 
Cynthia Bonner - Director of Inclusion at EHS 
Frank Kurth - Vice Principal at EHS 

Elizabeth Stroven - Assistant Principal at Daly 
Matthew Werbiansky – Principal at School of Business and 

International Relations 

 
 
 

 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Consent  

Agreement 
 
Separation 

Agreement 
 
Administrative 

Appointments 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Retirement of the following four (4) certified staff members on 
dates indicated with years of service in parentheses: 

Scott Asbury - PE at Feeser, 6/6/21 (32) 
Lawrence Fielstra - counselor at EHS-West, 6/30/21 (23) 
Virginia Hanson - grade 1 at Bristol, 6/30/21 (31) 

Janet Riley - business at EHS-East, 6/3/21 (41) 
 
Employment of the following eight (8) certified staff members for 

the 2021-2022 school year, effective 8/9/21: 
Erica Conley Shannon - science at Human Services 
William Cunha - ENL at ETI 

Adriana Largotta - science at HPS 
Angel Linville - special education at North Side 
Ruth Sila - special education at West Side 

Alicia Taylor - grade 3 at Feeser 
Emily Thomas - art at North Side 
Caroline Veraldo - grade 4 at Cleveland 

 
Resignation of the following nineteen (19) certified staff members 
on dates indicated:   

Jennifer Andrews - language arts at EHS-West, 6/3/21 
Cami Berkey - career readiness at West Side, 6/3/21 

Endesha Bonner - PE at Eastwood, 6/3/21 
Anne Buckwalter - music at Eastwood, 6/3/21 
Jean Clements - language arts at EHS-West, 6/3/21 

Itanya Coon Kauffman - science at Pierre Moran, 6/3/21 
Stephen Evans - grade 5 at Beardsley, 6/3/21 
Ashley Hutchison - grade 2 at Feeser, 6/3/21 

Nicholas Kaczynski - health at West Side, 7/6/21 
Hannah Kauffman - grade 3 at Feeser, 6/3/21 
Angela Kurcharski - ENL at Hawthorne, 6/30/21 

Ashley McClintock - grade 2 at Riverview, 6/3/21 
Brianna Miller-Priebe - grade 1 at Daly, 6/3/21 
Stephanie O’Brien - grade 5 at Feeser, 6/22/21 

Steven Robinson, Jr. - special education at Hawthorne, 
6/3/21 

Eric Shipp - science at EHS-West, , 6/30/21 

Madison Smith - grade 2 at Feeser, 6/3/21 
Leigh Todd - special education at EACC, 6/3/21 
Kaylie VanGalder - math at Pierre Moran, 6/3/21 

 
Leave for certified staff member, Amanda Balk, grade 2 at Bristol, 
beginning 8/9/21 and ending 5/27/22. 

 
Rescinded resignation for certified staff member, Itanya Coon-
Kauffman, science at Pierre Moran. 

 
 
 

 

Certified 
Retirement 

 
 
 

 
 
Certified 

Employment 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Certified 
Resignations 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Certified Leave 
 

 
Rescinded 
Resignation 

 
 
 

 



4 
 

Employment of the following six 6) classified employees, effective 
on dates indicated: 

Susan Anderson - business account mgr at WVPE, 6/25/21 
Angela Roby - custodian at EACC, 6/28/21 
Kathaleen Stebbins - custodian at Hawthorne, 6/24/21 

Heath Wagner - HVAC technician at Building Services, 
6/23/21 

Quentin Washington - custodian at EHS, 7/8/21 

James White - custodian at Pierre Moran, 7/12/21 
 

Resignation of the following eight (8) classified employees, 

effective on dates indicated: 
Alex Allard - custodian at Building Services, 7/9/21 
Jacques Black - social worker at Roosevelt, 6/7/21 

Brenda Goethals - food service at EHS-West, 6/4/21 
Julie Grosser - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 
Dinita House-James - paraprofessional at EHS-East, 6/3/21 

Victoria Patino - social worker at North Side, 6/7/21 
Amanda Rohrer - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/21 
Allison Smith - social worker at Feeser, 6/7/21 

 

Classified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified  
Resignations 
 

The Board was presented proposed revisions to Administrative 

Regulation EEA – Student Transportation Services, for review.  In 
response to Board inquiry, Doug Thorne, District Counsel/Chief of Staff, 
noted the revision changes the secondary students’ walk zone from one 

and one half miles to two miles as approved at the June 8th regular 
meeting.  Mr. Thorne also noted that the regulation continues to provide 
exceptions where hazardous conditions exist. 

 

Administrative 

Regulation  
EEA 

By unanimous action, the Board postponed review of the proposed 
revisions to Administrative Regulation INB – Procedures for 

Controversial Issues and Materials.  Review of the regulation will take 
place at the August 10th public work session. 
 

Administrative 
Regulation INB 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized the submission of a School 
Technology Advancement Account (STAA) petition in the amount of 
$229,500.  The funds will be used to update the oldest classroom 

projector systems and licensing. (Codified File 2122-07) 
 

STAA 

By a vote of 5 (Mullins, Boling, Scott, Davis, Enfield) – 2 (VonDerVellen, 

Weaver) the Board adopted a Resolution regarding the Superintendent’s 
goals for 2021.  (Codified File 2122-08) 
 

Resolution 

 

Kevin Scott, Chief Financial Officer, presented the 2022 Budget Timeline 
for informational purposes to the Board.  (Codified File 2122-09) 

2022 Budget 
Timeline 
 

A motion to suspend equity training failed to receive a second. Failed Motion 
 

A motion to embargo payments to consultants providing equity training 

failed to receive a second. 

Failed Motion 



5 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved a motion to discuss the 
Parents Bill of Rights prepared by Indiana Attorney General Todd Rokita 

at the July 27th public work session and place it on the agenda at a 
future date. 
 

Parents Bill of 
Rights 

An audience member spoke regarding reading lists and critical race 
theory. 
 

From the 
Audience 

Board member candidate, Deborah Johnston, congratulated Anne 
VonDerVellen and thanked the Board for their work.   

From the 
Audience 
 

ETA President, Kerry Mullet, discussed the book The Body Keeps the 
Score: Brain, Mind, and Body in the Healing of Trauma referenced by Dr. 
Nancy Michael at a previous meeting and recommended it for continued 

understanding of social emotional learning. 
 

From the 
Audience 
 

Various Board members had a discussion regarding training issues. 
 

From the Board 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:15 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Secretary 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  July 22, 2021 

 

TO:  Dr. Steve Thalheimer 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM:  Jacquie Rost, Athletic Director 

   

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the Volleyball team.  This 

donation will go towards the purchase of training equipment and other miscellaneous costs associated 

with this program. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation in memory of Garry 

and Pam Fileccia, and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

Ally Teich 

53661 Woodfield Lane 

Bristol, IN  46507 



 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  July 13, 2021 

 

TO:  Dr. Steve Thalheimer 

  Board of School Trustees 

 

FROM:  Jacquie Rost, Athletic Director 

   

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the Volleyball team.  This 

donation will go towards the purchase of training equipment and other miscellaneous costs associated 

with this program. 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

 

Patrick Industries, Inc. 

c/o Jason Teich 

107 West Franklin St.  

P.O. Box 638 

Elkhart, IN 46515 

 



School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Boys Cross 
Country - EHS

The team will host a Run-A-Thon during 
practice. The funds collected will be from 
pledges made from family and friends. The 
funds raised wi ll pay for team shirts, hats 
and food at away meets. 

9/4/2021 7/19/2021 Adam Homo

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 To:  Board of Directors 

   

From:  Susan Ott 

   

 

Date:  July 22, 2021 

 

 Re: Elkhart Education Foundation Fall Grants 

 

The Elkhart Education Foundation (EEF) has submitted their Fall grants for acceptance 

by the Board. 

 

The submittals include the following: 

 

5 Innovation Grants totaling   $12,888.00 

5 Extra Curricular Grants totaling  $13,949.00 

 

      Totaling $26,837.00 

 

The Grants will be presented by EEF on Wednesday, August 18th. 

 



ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Elkhart, Indiana

July 19 2021

TO: Dr. Steven Thalheimer
Board of School Trustees

FROM: Kevin Scott

SUBJECT: Extra-Curricular Purchase

The Business Office recommends Board approval of purchase of the following
items from extra-curricular funds:

SCHOOL/ACCOUNT ITEM AMOUNT

Elkhart Central Athletic Theraguns (2) and $2,353.69
Extra-Curricular Fund 1 Mobile Hydrocollator Unit











 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Dr. Denise Seger 

Date:  July 27, 2021 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2021-22 school year: 

 

Megan Lemley   Feeser/Grade 2 

 

Jocelyn Padgett  Cleveland/Grade 1 

 

Austin Quick   West Side/Career Readiness 

 

Emily Sparks   Osolo/Grade 6 

 

Agnes Toroczkai  Pierre Moran/Math 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee : 

 

Valeria Priller   Beardsley/Principal  26 Years of Service 

 

c. Administrative Transfer – The administration recommends confirmation of the following 

administrative transfer effective August 2, 2021: 

 

Keith Baker   Freshman Division/Assistant Principal 

 

d. Leave – We recommend the approval of a personal leave of the following employee: 

 

Brooke Patterson  Beardsley/Kindergarten 

Begin:  8/9/21   End:  5/27/22 

 

 

e. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Whitney Baird   EHS/Science 

To Begin:  8/9/21  Resign:  7/15/21 

 

Kaitlyn Banks   Pinewood/Grade 3 

Began:  1/7/19   Resign:  6/3/21 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Timothy Borg   Pierre Moran/Health 

Began:  1/18/94   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Tricia Dailey   Feeser/Grade 3 

Began: 8/2/16   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Wendy Goley   Beardsley/Grade 4 

Began: 8/13/19   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Haley Hartle   Hawthorne/Intervention 

Began:  2/13/20   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Maria Hernandez  Elkhart West/ENL 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Megan Lewis   Elkhart West/Language Arts 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Alexandra Lyon  West Side/Social Studies 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Paul McClelland  Elkhart East/Science 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Kris Miller   Elkhart West/Special Education 

Began:  8/13/14   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Lindsey Morehouse  Roosevelt/Grade 2 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Kristine Nass   North Side/Language Arts 

Began:  8/11/08   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Mark Nowak   Riverview/Grade 4 

Began:  8/1/18   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Corin Sailor   Elkhart West/Language Arts 

Began:  8/2/16   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Emily Sefcheck  Feeser/Grade 1 

Began:  8/10/20   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Katie Smith   West Side/Math 

Began:  1/8/18   Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Kaylee Traver    Hawthorne/Grade 4 

Began:  8/2/16    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Julie Williams    Beardsley/Grade 3 

Began:  8/4/15    Resign:  6/3/21 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employee: 

 

Jakob Lazzaro       WVPE/Reporter & Assignment Editor 

Began: 6/1/21       PE: 7/27/21   

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Maria Gonzalez      Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began:  8/19/16       Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Deborah Grimes                            Pierre Moran/Food Service 

Began: 2/14/20                                 Resign: 6/4/21 

 

Haley Kidder                                 Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began:  9/1/17                                 Resign: 6/3/21 

 

Darcey Mitschelen                        Alternative Education/Program Manager 

Began: 1/4/16                                  Resign: 8/27/21 

 

Kelsey Rockstroh                          Woodland/Registered Nurse 

Began:  8/14/18                               Resign: 8/13/21 

 

Traci Thomas       Food Service/Secretary    

 Began: 1/24/11                               Resign: 6/30/21 

 

c. Revision – We  recommend the revision of resignation reported on the June 8, 2021, Board Report 

of the following employee:  

 

Lucas Shirey       Elkhart East/Custodian 

Began: 9/2/14       Resign: 6/11/21 

         

d. Termination- We report the termination of the following employee: 

 

 Brandy Albright        Transportation/Bus Driver 

 Began: 2/9/17        End: 7/27/21 

          Policy:  3139.01s  











Position Value Matrix 

A committee of three (3) administrators appointed by the Superintendent shall utilize the position 

value matrix, set forth below, in order to make a recommendation to the Superintendent 

regarding the appropriate placement of any newly created administrative position on the 

Corporation’s Administrative Salary Schedule, and for the reclassification of any currently 

existing administrative position whenever there has been a substantial change in responsibilities 

for such position.  

Position Value Matrix 

Component Minimal Low  Medium High 

Expertise and 

Education 

(Total Points 

Available 40) 

Position involves 

complicated 

procedures, skills, 

or equipment that 

are integrated 

within the overall 

departmental 

operation, but does 

not require much 

experience 

 

Position description 

indicates a 

Bachelor’s Degree 

is preferred 

Position requires a 

college level 

education in a 

professional or 

technical field, 

advanced skills, and 

a vocational level 

knowledge of a 

professional field. 

 

Position description 

indicates a 

Bachelor’s Degree 

is required but 

might also require 

further credentials 

or certifications. 

Position requires 

college level 

education in a 

professional or 

technical field, 

broadened by 

extensive related 

work experience. 

 

Position description 

indicates a Master’s 

Degree is required.  

Position requires 

professional, 

technical, or 

managerial 

expertise in at least 

one field, developed 

through extensive 

experience, training 

and education to the 

point of being an 

authority in the 

Corporation. 

 

Position description 

indicates a 

requirement for 

education beyond a 

Master’s Degree.  

Decision-Making 

Discretion and 

Impact 

(Total points 

Available 60) 

Decisions made by 

this position 

usually directly 

affect the quality, 

quantity, and 

timeliness of work 

produced by this 

position itself, those 

closely engaged in 

related work (work 

unit), or, at times, 

by those in different 

work units. The 

majority of 

decisions 

made by this 

position relate to 

how 

the work should be 

done (work 

execution), but 

some relate to work 

planning. 

Decisions made by 

this position usually 

directly affect the 

success of a major 

department or 

school in meeting 

its 

objectives. 

Decisions are 

roughly 

balanced between 

planning and 

execution. 

Decisions made by 

this position 

usually directly 

affect the success of 

the District in 

meeting its 

objectives 

and mission. The 

majority of 

decisions 

are related to 

program and 

resource 

planning, allocation, 

and adjustment. 

Decisions made in 

these positions 

regularly affect the 

short- and long-term 

success of the 

District. 

Decisions are 

balanced roughly 

between those 

related to strategic 

plans and 

program/resource 

planning 

and allocation. 

Effects of decisions 

are characterized by 

a high visibility 

inside and outside 

the organization. 

  



Interpersonal 

Relations 

(Total Points 

Available 20) 

Position requires the 

normal courtesy and 

respect for others 

expected of any 

employee. Contact 

is primarily with 

coworkers and 

supervisors 

Position requires the 

normal courtesy and 

respect for others 

expected of any 

employee, plus a 

moderate degree of 

tact. Contact is with 

employees, 

students, 

and the public on 

primarily routine 

requests or inquiries 

Position requires 

more than normal 

courtesy and respect 

for others. Position 

requires sufficient 

tact and diplomacy 

to effectively handle 

regular contact 

outside of the 

organization on 

difficult 

or sensitive matters; 

job might 

alternatively require 

extensive 

interaction with 

students 

Position requires, in 

addition to tact and 

diplomacy, the 

ability to persuade 

and motivate others, 

both inside and 

outside the 

organization, to take 

desired action. 

Position is 

characterized 

by regular 

interaction with the 

Board 

of Education and 

the public on 

complex and highly 

sensitive matters 

Supervision 

(Total Points 

Available 20) 

Directly supervises 

non-administrative 

positions, does not 

have any direct 

reports, and/or 

completes limited 

work 

on cross-

departmental 

projects 

Directly supervises 

employees and 

administrators 

mainly with 

"Minimal" 

Expertise and 

Education and/or 

Supervision 

requirements. 

Position 

maintains 

supervisory 

capacities 

consistent with 

those of Asst. 

Principals at 

the Elementary or 

Middle School 

Level 

Directly supervises 

employees and 

administrators 

mainly with "Low" 

Expertise and 

Education and/or 

Supervision 

requirements. 

Position 

maintains 

supervisory 

capacities 

consistent with 

those of 

Elementary/Middle 

School Principals, 

or School of  Study 

Principals 

Directly supervises 

administrators, 

especially those 

with 1) "Medium" 

Expertise and 

Education and/or 

Supervision 

requirements, and 2) 

responsibility for 

large and complex 

departments or 

facilities. Position 

maintains 

supervisory 

capacities 

consistent to or 

greater than those of 

High School 

Principals 

Fiscal  

Responsibilities 

(Total Points 

Available 20) 

Position monitors a 

minimal budget, 

at most 

Position may 

monitor a small-to-

moderate budget 

Position monitors a 

budget comparable 

to that of an 

Elementary or 

Middle School. 

Position monitors a 

budget comparable 

to that of a High 

School or of a 

District 

  



Complexity 

(Total Points 

Available 40) 

Job tasks and 

conditions are 

diverse 

and considerable 

discretion is 

allowed 

and required to 

accomplish them 

utilizing a variety of 

procedures within 

a framework of 

general instructions 

The work objective 

and the fundamental 

principles of the 

job's discipline 

(teaching, 

accounting, social 

work, personnel, 

etc.) are the 

framework within 

which decisions are 

made and tasks are 

accomplished. 

The job tasks focus 

on the objective 

rather than the 

procedures used 

Goals, policies, and 

Board directives 

are fairly specific; 

however, this 

position must use 

considerable 

judgment in 

determining how to 

get work done or 

solve the problem. 

Job is characterized 

by rapidly changing 

issues, problems, 

and requirements 

dealing with the 

matters of 

significant and 

strategic importance 

to the district 

Within the 

framework of 

general Board 

policy, strategic 

planning, and 

long-range goals, 

this position is 

responsible for 

"pointing the way" 

by establishing 

more specific goals 

and objectives. This 

position is 

responsible for 

initiating changes in 

Board policy, 

district priorities, 

etc. in response to a 

variety of input 

from both inside 

and outside the 

organization 

 



 JEA 

Proposed Revised 

 Administrative Regulation 

 

SCHOOL ADMISSIONS  

 

A. All Students 

 

 Any student enrolling for the first time in any school in the Elkhart Community Schools must 

submit 

 

1. Information regarding the student’s primary healthcare provider, and the date when 

the student’s most recent physical examination took placereport of a physical 

examination by a physician licensed to practice medicine; 

2. a disease history; 

3. a certified copy of the birth certificate, or if the copy of the birth certificate is unobtainable, 

other reliable proof of the student's name and date of birth.  Such other reliable proof may 

include hospital records and baptismal and circumcision certificates; 

4. the name and address of the school last attended, if any; and 

5. a record of immunizations in compliance with Indiana's School Immunization Law and any 

rules or regulations promulgated by the Indiana Department of Health.  The Director of 

Student Services or Designee shall be responsible for the maintenance and dissemination of 

current immunization requirements in all school buildings. 

 

 The immunization history is required by the first day of school attendance and the other documents 

within twenty (20) days of enrollment.  Should a student be enrolled without an immunization 

history, the enrollment shall be conditional; the student shall not be allowed to continue attending if 

an immunization history is not provided to the school within twenty (20) days of enrollment.  The 

school nurse will attempt to help parents or legal guardians have the student in compliance before 

the twenty (20) days have passed.  Proof of these records may be accepted from the previously 

attended school. 

 

 Elkhart Community Schools also recommends that the dental examination form be completed. 

 

B. In General 

 

1. When a physician licensed to practice medicine certifies that a required immunization may 

be detrimental to the child's health or when the parent indicates in writing a religious 

objection to such immunization, the requirement will be waived. 

2. If any parent, guardian, or person having custody and control of a student is unable to 

secure the required immunizations the local health department will provide them.  Contact 

the school nurse for assistance with this service. 

3. As specified by state law (I.C. 20-33-2-10), if the birth certificate is not provided within 30 

days of the student's enrollment or if it appears to be inaccurate or fraudulent, the school 

shall notify the Indiana clearinghouse for information on missing children. 

4. The Elkhart Community Schools requires that the rules of the Indiana High School Athletic 

Association concerning physical examination of students participating in inter-scholastic 

athletics be adhered to without exception. 

5. The Director of Student Services shall file a written report with the State Board of Health 



Page 2  JEA 

School Admissions  Administrative Regulation 
 
 

and the local health officer each school year on all students, grades K through 12, who have 

and have not completed their immunizations.  This report shall be made within sixty (60) 

days after the enrollment of the children for the first time. 

 

C. Kindergarten 

 

 The initial registration of children in kindergarten is held in the spring of each year.  The date and 

place for this annual round-up is announced by the Department of Student Services. 

 

 Materials in the form of enrollment cards, information sheets for cumulative records, physical 

examination forms, medical information sheets and enumeration survey are available from the 

Department of Student Services to supplement information developed by individual schools. 

 

 Children who have reached the age of five (5) on or before August 1 may register for kindergarten. 

 

 A child who has not enrolled in a school, but would have been eligible to enter kindergarten at 

the beginning of the school year, may be enrolled at any time. 

 

D. Grade One 

 

 Children who have reached the age of six before August 1 (see policy 5112) or who have completed 

one full year of public school kindergarten or NCATE (North Central Association Teacher 

Education) accredited kindergarten may be admitted.  The parents of children who attended 

kindergarten outside the Elkhart Community Schools need to report to the building principal the 

name and address of the school previously attended and other data which will aid in transferring to 

Elkhart. 

 

E. Other Grades 

 

 A physical examination is recommended prior to the beginning of grade 7 and grade 9 for all 

students. 

 

 

 

July 27, 2021 

































































CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                
     Lunch Change Fund 2,010.00               

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,968,544.37$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (600,681.29)          
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (14,450.03)            
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          72,793.87             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        139,796.52           
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 37,039,683.73      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental 83.75                    
     Chase Bank – Book Rental 6,513.25               
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00           

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
June 2021

40,022,214.17$       




	Agenda
	AGENDA FOR
	BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
	REGULAR MEETING
	CALENDAR

	Minutes - Public Work Session July 13 2021
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - July 13 2021
	Gift Acceptance - EHS Volleyball
	Fundraisers
	EEF Fall Grant Memo
	Extra-Curricular Purchase Request
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report
	Board Policy 3421.01A
	Position Value Matrix
	Administrative Regulation JEA
	Memo - Resolution
	Resolution For Guaranteed Energy Savings
	Annual Financial Report
	Balance Sheet - June
	Insurance Update

